

Minutes DRAFT
University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
Jane Leonard 103

Tuesday, April 11th, 2023

Present: Bland, Buse, Cole, Ford, Green, Greenawalt, Harvey, Lewis, Oraskovich, Pararai, Racchini, Reilly, Seal, Sechrist, Smith-Sherwood, Sobolewski
Excused: Mazak-Kahne

Call to Order

- I. Co-Chair's Report—While preparing the APSCUF Agenda, the co-chair noticed that some information for the last two proposals was missing from the approved minutes of March 21st. So a new revised version was uploaded to the UWUCC website.
- II. Approval of minutes from 3/28/2023—Approved as submitted on a Pararai/Ford Motion.
- III. Liberal Studies Report—HSP 245 was given approval as a SGA course only.
- V. Items for Consideration and Possible Approval
 - a. 22-40 HOSP 245 - Hospitality Multicultural Management, Liberal Studies course, distance education
 - x Approved on a Greenawalt/Sobolewski Motion
 - b. 22-85 SPLP 482 - Service Learning course, distance education
 - x Distance Education D45, D6 not complete
 - x Returned on a Racchini/Sobolewski Motion
 - c. 22-87a SPAN 260 - Introduction to Hispanic Literature, distance education
 - x Approved on a Greenawalt/Oraskovich Motion
 - d. 22-87b SPAN 454 - Spanish in Four Dimensions, distance education
 - x Approved on a Greenawalt/Pararai Motion

22-87b SPAN 454 rasr8b0 TD (9 /TTAdP 24 1 ernship, 12 0approvaTD -.0002 Tc .37.16 Tmens

complete

I F Añ@ 2H{ª «Ò, 3Jí@éªª rB3aQ\$Ø

- x Approved on a Pararai/Bland Motion
- j. 22-75a Music/General Music, BA, new track, program catalog description change
 - x Approved on a Greenawalt/Seal Motion
- k. 22-75b Music/Music Industry, BA, new track
 - x Approved on a Greenawalt/Seal Motion
- l. 22-76a Nutrition/Food and Health Track, BS, program revision--postponed
- m. 22-76b Nutrition/Dietetics, BS, program revision—postponed since more revisions are needed.
- n. 22-81 EDUC 442 - School Law, catalog description change
 - Approved on a Racchini/Pararai Motion
- o. 22-82a FDNT 335 - Nutrition, Lifestyle, and Health, new course
 - Catalog description: ~~Begin~~with examines get rid of "will be examined"
 - Distance Education: looks good
 - Provisionally Approved on a Pararai/Sobolewski Motion
- p. 22-82b FDNT 471 - Integrative Nutrition in Healthcare, course title change (was Integrative Nutrition in Complementary and Alternative Healthcare), modify prerequisites
 - Approved on a Greenawalt/Oraskovich Motion
- q. 22-83 FIN 315 plus FIN 515 - Financial Analysis using Electronic Spreadsheets, dual listing
 - Approved on a Pararai/Green Motion
- r. 22-84 THTR 493 - Internship, course revision, credit hour change
 - Approved on a Bland/Greenawalt Motion
- s. 22-86 Mathematics Education, SED, program revision
 - Approved on a Sobolewski/Greenawalt Motion Pararai Abstained.
- t. 22-89 EDUC 342 - Pre-student Teaching Clinical Experience II, catalog description change
 - Approved on a Racchini/Greenawalt Motion
- u. 22-90 COSC 492 - Internship in Management Information Systems, new course
 - Provisionally approved on a Cole/Greenawalt Motion Pararai Abstained.
- v. 22-92 Homeland Security Minor, program revision
 - Eliminate the strikethroughs on the left hand side
 - For Required courses: and other headings number of credits needed to be included
 - For crosslisted courses PLSC 344 write out the course title credits: 3
 - or
 - CRIM 344 write out the course title credits: 3
 - Correct the way the credits are written to match the catalog
 - Provisionally approved on a Pararai/Greenawalt Motion Bland and Oraskovich Abstained
- w. 22-93a Political Science, BA, program revision

- x Eliminate footnote (1) not needed anymore.
 - x Eliminate footnote (2) and (3)
 - x Remove PLSC 111 from ~~this~~ list of major courses
 - x Remove PLSC 353
 - x Separate and make bold Public Policy and Administration
 - x Free electives is ~~incorrect~~ should be 40-41
 - x Footnote (4) cannot checked/accounted for. It ~~will~~ have to be listed as a prerequisite in the courses.
 - x Provisionally approved on a Pararai/Greenawalt Motion Bland and Oraskovich Abstained
- x. 22-93b Political Science/Pre-law BA, program revision
- Eliminate footnote (1) not needed anymore.
 - Eliminate footnote (2)
 - Eliminate footnote (3)
 - Remove PLSC 111 from ~~this~~ list of major courses
 - Remove PLSC 353
 - Separate and make bold Public Policy and Administration
 - Free electives is ~~incorrect~~ should be 19-20
 - Footnote (4) cannot checked/accounted for. It ~~will~~ have to be listed as a prerequisite in the courses.
 - Give the total number of ~~edits~~ edits for the subheadings
 - BLAW 235—check the status of this course
- Provisionally approved on a Pararai/Greenawalt Motion Bland and Oraskovich Abstained
- y. 22-93c Political Science/Homeland Security, BA, program revision
- Eliminate footnote (1) not needed anymore.
 - Eliminate footnote (2) and (3)
 - Give the total number of ~~edits~~ edits for the subheadings
 - Remove PLSC 111 from ~~this~~ list of major courses
 - Separate GEOG and RGPL courses
 - Free electives is ~~incorrect~~ should be 28-29
 - Footnote (4) cannot checked/accounted for. It ~~will~~ have to be listed as a prerequisite in the courses.
- Provisionally approved on a Seal/Greenawalt Motion Bland and Oraskovich Abstained
- z. 22-94 EDEX 323 - Instruction of English Language Learners with Special Needs, catalog description change
- Approved on a Pararai/Greenawalt Motion
- aa. 22-95 Speech-Language Pathology, BS, program revision
- Removed 3 credits from ENGL 202 should they be moved/added to free electives?
 - Check spelling of course prefixes.
 - [--Correct listing of or option courses to match the catalog]
 - [--LSE credits needs to be 3 on both sides since 40 is the minimum LS number.]
 - Put credits on the sub-headings.
 - [bracket items noted after the meeting]
- Provisionally Approved on a Pararai/Green Motion

Meeting Adjourned approximately 5:15
 Respectfully submitted Edel Reilly.